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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Thomas A. Golden Jr., City Manager 

 

FROM:  Paul St. Cyr, Commissioner 

Steve Coutu,  City Electrician 

 

DATE: July 23, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  MOTION RESPONSE – C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr. Have Proper Department 

Address The Six (6) Street Light Issues As Presented With This Motion In An Effort To Provide 

Safety To This Neighborhood And Prevent Incidents Of Vandalism 

  

 

In response to the concerns raised by this motion, a survey of the area was completed to be 

certain that the layout of the lighting fixtures fall within the scheme of the city’s streetlight 

program.  Four of the fixtures have been replaced, the remaining two locations have been 

scheduled with the city’s vendor. 

The following lights have been replaced: 

• Carlton/Middlesex Street pole - 1 

• Saunders Street pole - 1 

• Middlesex/Saunders Street pole - 9 

• Pine Street pole –1 in the rear 350 Westford St. 

 

The following lights are scheduled to be added by Coviello Electric, the city’s vendor, during the 

week ending 7/27/24.  These new fixtures will include new cobra arms and 82-watt LED light 

fixtures. 

• 360 Westford Street   pole -29 

• 302 Westford Street   pole - 25.5 

http://www.lowellma.gov/
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